OGEMAW HERALD

Churchill Township Monthly Minutes.

August 7, 2023 Meeting called to order at 7 pm

Pledge of Allegiance

Present: Babcock, Lauria, Kavalunas, Quigley, Miller, K. Schnautz, D. Thorson, B & K Hutchins

Board approved the Township Minutes and the Treasurer's report with date change correction.

Correspondences:

Letter from Fick & sons on propane prices for the next year. Clerk will contact them and keep it the same.

A motion was made by Kavalunas and seconded by Miller to approve the AT &T Metro Act agreement.

Motion Carried.

Bob & Kam Hutchins spoke to the Board about the Ogemaw Historical museum, events & tours that are available.

They gave a brief history of the museum & welcome new members. Thank you for attending the Board meeting.

New Business: Special Assessment Garbage rates tax roll 2023.

A motion was made by Quigley and seconded by Miller to accept the \$266.35 per dwelling to be levied on the Lake Ogemaw Garbage Special Assessment for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-06

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Kavalunas to accept the \$200.44 per dwelling to be levied on the Fawn Lake Garbage Special Assessment for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-07.

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Quigley to accept the \$200.44 per dwelling to be levied on the Crystal Drive Garbage Special Assessment for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-08

Board reviewed the L- 4029 for the Land Bank, DNR & Township millage's

A motion was made by Kavalunas and seconded by Miller to accept the Land Bank -L-4029 for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-09

A motion was made by Quigley and seconded by Kavalunas to accept the DNR - L-4029 for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes 0- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-10

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Quigley to accept the Township millage L-4029 for the 2023 tax roll.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-11.

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Quigley to pay the Burham's & Flower's Insurance/pension bill.

Motion Carried.

OGEMAW HERALD

A motion was made by Miller and seconded by Kavalunas to accept the 2023 tax rate for allocated Township. Millage's, Gyspy Moth & Roads.

All In Favor: 5- Ayes O- Nays Motion Carried. Resolution #23-12

Public Comment: Ken stated that the new street light on M-55 and Morrison Rd. was a nice improvement.

Unfinished Business: .New Township Pavilion

Treasurer told Board she had the builder come back & install the hurricane strip and they still needed to install the roof molding around the payilion—then the payment check will be issued.

A motion was made by Quigley and seconded by Miller to have a fence installed to keep the snow plowing away from the pavilion. Motion Carried.

Reports:

Supervisor stated that the Ogemaw Fire Dept. is shopping for a new fire truck.

Clerk reported on a FOIA request she replied to. She was asked by County Clerk if we would want to participate in the nine days of early voting to be done at the County Building- She said Churchill Twp. would be interested.

Treasurer & Clerk learnt that we cannot have a millage renewal on the March election, it would have to be on the August or November.

A motion was made Lauria and seconded by Miller to pay the bills. *Motion Carried*.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm

Lynn Kavalunas -- Churchill Twp. Clerk

** Unapproved Twp. Board meeting minutes.